17 November 2010

Inquiry Secretary

Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee
Department of the Senate

$1.59, Parliament House

CANBERRA ACT 2600

SUBMISSION SEEKING ADDITION TO THE EVIDENCE

Re: ‘Any variations or additions to the evidence you provided at the hearing
must be done by separate letter or in a supplementary submission.’

On L&C 65, the transcript reads:

Mr Coles - No, we are set up to do it. To date we have not had any requests
come through.

CHAIR - But, if they did request that, you would happily support that?

Mr Coles - Yes.

I request that the following clarification be added as a note: VANISH has, in
the past, conducted searches on behalf of donor conceived people. We have
not fielded any requests during 2009 and 2010 (whilst I have been
Manager), but should they arise, we would offer our assistance.

Yours faithfully

Gary Coles

Manager
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